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	Mr N Lee

Sent by email 


	


29th January 2010

	My Ref:
	IGO/09-6241 2nd response

	Your Ref:
	

	Contact:
	S Pearson

	Email:
	information.governance@nottinghamcity.gov.uk


Dear Mr Lee

Re: Your further response and payment of £900 in reply to our answer to your internal review

Thank you for your email dated 8th January and subsequent letter with cheque enclosed on 13th January 2010. 

I have now liaised with Mr A Estrop to obtain the information which you required and have paid for and can provide you with the following information from Mr Estrop;

“ We have completed our calculations and report that during 2007 we estimate that we sold 94,845MWh of heat energy. In addition to this, we supplied boiler feed water to the Energy from Waste plant of 28,762MWh, which under contract is supplied without charge.

We shall have timesheets available to demonstrate the total time spent on this matter which I shall forward next week”.

In addition and in relation to the comments and formula you supplied in your email of 8th January 2010, Mr Estrop has provided the additional information below in reply; 


“I have reviewed the statements and formula defined in the customers email. It is now clear to me that there is a complete misunderstanding on behalf of the claimant on the formula and its application. The formula to which he is referring does look at the efficiency of an Incinerator. The data therefore relates to the fuel input and outputs of the incinerator, which, as we have previously stated, has little relationship to the fuel inputs and outputs of EnviroEnergy (EE). 

The statement  “You will see from this explanation that the efficiency of an incinerator will be calculated on the basis of electricity and heat produced for commercial use. That means that whether Mr Estrop likes it or not the efficiency of the Eastcroft incinerator will be calculated with reference to EnviroEnergy's output of electricity and heat produced for commercial use.”

The actual formula states that “Ep means annual energy produced as heat or electricity” i.e. produced by the incinerator and not the energy either distributed by or sold by EnviroEnergy. The formula does not require data from EE. 

The heat produced for commercial use refers to the heat produced by the incinerator for commercial use, i.e. the Incinerators outputs, as this will be used to determine the overall efficiency of the incinerator. Making comparisons to the energy sold or distributed by EE does not aid or determine the efficiency of the Incinerator using the formula as presented.

I will therefore forward on to you next week copies of the time sheets detailing the work required to obtain the figures given in this response. I hope this is satisfactory.

If you remain dissatisfied after receiving this response you can request an independent review from the Information Commissioner's Office at FOI/EIR Complaints Resolution, Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.  You may also contact the Information Commissioner's Office by telephone on 01625 545745 or by email at mail@ico.gsi.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Mrs S Pearson

Service Manager (Acting)

Information Governance

Resources
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